
  

CLINTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 29, 2015, 6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN’S ROOM, TOWN OFFICE 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Towne called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.   
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   Chairman Towne led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 
SELECTMEN PRESENT/QUORUM:  Chairman Jeffrey Towne, Vice Chairman 
Geraldine Dixon, Selectmen Ed Blanchard, Randy Clark, and Ronnie Irving.  Also 
present Interim Town Manager Pamela Violette and Deputy Town Clerk Donna Runnels.    
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
Approval of Selectmen’s Minutes 
Selectman Clark moved the Board approve the minutes of the January 13, 2015, meeting.  
Selectman Dixon seconded the motion.  Vote 5 – 0 to accept the minutes. 
 
 
Letter in Support of KeepME Home Initiative 
Selectman Clark moved the selectmen approve, sign, and send a letter to the legislature 
supporting the KeepME Home initiative.  Selectman Irving seconded the motion.  The 
vote was 4 – 1 in favor with selectman Dixon voting nay.  
 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 
Property Foreclosure – Steve Dostie present 
Chairman Towne said an abatement was granted to Steve Dostie on 12/23/14.  On 
1/13/15, the selectmen were presented with another abatement, and the Board denied the 
abatement as the Town owned the property through automatic foreclosure.  Chairman 
Towne said the town can abate some of the interest due to the math error by Assessor’s 
Agent Weeks.    
 
Selectman Clark moved that abatement 17-2014 be approved as corrected in the amount 
of $928.47.  Selectman Dixon seconded the motion.  The difference is interest due to the 
abated value retroactive to 12/12/14.  This leaves a balance of $414.93.  The vote was 5 – 
0 in favor. 



Thursday, January 29, 2015 
Selectmen’s Meeting 

 2 

 
Martin Rankin – Property Foreclosure – Lost Notice 
ITM Violette reported that the mortgage company received our notice; it was signed for, 
but the paper was lost. 
 
Raymond Bryant – Property Foreclosure 
ITM Violette reported on the Raymond Bryant property.  ITM Violette said she feels 
uncomfortable with the paperwork and would like an additional 30 days.   
 
Tammy Green – Property Foreclosure 
Brad Carlow was present concerning the Tammy Green property.  Chairman Towne said 
that the town normally allows the owner to redeem the property by paying the minimum 
bid.  Mr. Carlow said he can pay $850 tomorrow and the rest on March 1.  Chairman 
Towne said that we have to advertise the property.  The entire minimum bid of $1,516 
must be paid at the meeting February 24, 2015.  At this stage, if Mr. Carlow can come up 
with the full amount, the town would reject all other bids.   
 
Bid Notice for Foreclosed Properties 
Chairman Towne said that bids will be opened on 2/24/2015.   
 
 
SUPPLEMENTS AND ABATEMENTS 
 
Selectman Clark moved to approve abatement recommendation 19-2014 in the amount of 
$551.49.  Reason:  duplicate account.  Second by selectman Dixon.  Vote 5 - 0. 
 
 
2015-2016 Budget 
 
Chairman Towne mentioned a proposal from the police department for $1.50/hour 
increase for two full-time officers.  This is a followup to the salary survey conducted last 
year.  Selectman Clark said the budget committee approved recommended raises based 
on his recent survey.   
 
Road reconstruction/paving was discussed.  Selectman Irving said that even with the 
bond, the town is not going to be ahead of the roads.   
  
ITM Violette asked if there was any interest in creating more than two installments for 
taxes.  The Board of Selectmen did not show any interest in additional installments. 
 
 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
ITM Violette said she could not find any paperwork or plans for the road project.  We 
need to be ready for spring. Selectman Clark said we need to have a workshop. Chairman 
 



Thursday, January 29, 2015 
Selectmen’s Meeting 

 3 

 
Towne said we could look at some of the old specs on old projects.    Selectman Irving 
said there’s more than a mile of Battle Ridge which needs to be done, it needs to be 
reclaimed and reshaped, and Lower Bellsqueeze needs ditching and culverts.  Selectman 
Blanchard said we should get the culverts ahead of time.  Selectman Irving said that 
Asplundh is cutting brush on the bond issue.  ITM Violette said Mr. Lawrence is not on 
the road committee any more.  Selectman Irving said we need to find out how much mix 
is going to cost.  Selectman Clark said that Clayton Pierce needs to be part of that.  
Chairman Towne asked if the town should hire a consultant.  Selectman Irving said that’s 
why the town has Clayton as foreman.  Chairman Towne scheduled the board workshop 
for February 17 at 6:30pm.  Selectman Irving said we could use last year’s figures on 
paving.  ITM Violette said to let her know what is needed for information, and she will 
let Clayton know.  Selectman Clark said that they went around and prioritized the roads.  
Selectman Irving said that he will get in touch with Andy Doore from Pike.     
 
  
WARRANT 
Selectman Clark moved to approve Treasurer’s Warrant #45 in the amount of 
$61,621.65.  Selectman Dixon questioned an $85.07 bill from Hammond Tractor.  
Selectman Irving thought it was for a fitting.  Selectman Dixon seconded the motion, and 
it passed 5 – 0. 
 
 
ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 

- 2015/2016 budget 
- Executive Session -  personnel issue 

 
 

COMMENTS/QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC CONCERNING MATTERS 
NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  - The Board’s rules of procedure 
have imposed a 15-minute time limit. 
 
No questions or concerns voiced. 
 
 
ADJOURN:  Selectman Clark moved to adjourn at 8:35 p.m.; second by Selectman 
Dixon.  All in favor. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Donna J. Runnels 
Deputy Town Clerk  
  
 



Thursday, January 29, 2015 
Selectmen’s Meeting 

 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Thursday, January 29, 2015 
Selectmen’s Meeting 

 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


